Flanigon Michael

From: L et cowd
Sent: Thursday. August 07 2014 1:05 PV

To: Flanigon Michazi
Subject: RE: Draft 81 fac:ival acdendum

Mike: 1 have identified no factuai inace-asizs in the addendum. Joe

Sent with Good (www.good coim)

From: Flanigon Michael | i )
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 03:54 Pl Bastern Standard Time

To: npiagiiecsmmmes s ('roig, Scott; Macsilsgeihefem . jcff machnik; Kennedy,
Joseph (FRA); WKirsch, Anne; Lapre, Peter (FRA)

Cec: Gura Cyril; Watson David

Subject: Draft B factual addendum

|

Dear Bronx 1 Party Representatives:

Attached is an addendum to the factual report that you previously reviewed. The addendum contains new factual
information on the train cars, weights and center of gravity.

I am sending this to you so that you can review it for factual accuracy. | need to hear back from you in 5 working days
(COB August 5). If you find an error or inaccuracy. please provide that information to me asap and copy the other
parties. Please include documentation as aporowriate.

Also, as party organizations, you have the opportunity to submit to the NTSB your analysis and suggested probable
cause of this accident along with any recommernidations you think the NTSB should make. If you make such a submission,
please send it to me with copies to the other party representatives no later than COB August 15.

| appreciate everyone’s contribution to this investigation.
Thanks,

Mike

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient ¢f this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delet all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
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Flanigon Michael

From: Rose, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 1:58 PM
To: Flanigon Michael

Cc: Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum

I'm good with it Mike. It is factually accurate. L 6 7 :

From: Flanigon Michae! guamiiimiismfissUSrsmussuyemn
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Rose, Bruce
Subject: FW: Draft B1 factual addendum

Bruce,
| see | somehow left you off the original email. Sorry.
Mike

From: Flanigon Michael
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:52 PM

To: [ikinfiesimsssssn ; Chris Silvera (f‘!-_gq; Craig, Scott; Felix Maestri (i
ieff_machnik’; Joe Kennedy (juuiiiiiaatiili®; john Sulivan (Eeguuuli®); irsch, Anne;

Cc: Gura Cyril; Watson David
Subject: Draft B1 factual addendum

Dear Bronx 1 Party Representatives:

Attached is an addendum to the factual report that you previously reviewed. The addendum contains new factual
information on the train cars, weights and center of gravity.

| am sending this to you so that you can review it for factual accuracy. | need to hear back from you in 5 working days
(COB August 5). If you find an error or inaccuracy, please provide that information to me asap and copy the other
parties. Please include documentation as appropriate.

Also, as party organizations, you have the opportunity to submit to the NTSB your analysis and suggested probable
cause of this accident along with any recommendations you think the NTSB should make. If you make such a submission,
please send it to me with copies to the other party representatives no later than COB August 15.

| appreciate everyone’s contribution to this investigation.

Thanks,

Mike



From: —

To:

Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:42:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Michael,

| have not identified any factual inaccuracies.

Regards,

Scott Craig
General Manager

KSA

P.O. Box 4039

6501 Pershing Avenue
Sciotoville, Ohio 45662

i’rom: Flanigon Michael
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 10:57 AM

; Craig, Scott; ; jeff_machnik;
: Kirsch, Anne;

Morning all,

| have not received any suggested factual corrections to the addendum that | sent to you on July 30.

This email is to ask each party representative to confirm that no factual corrections have been
identified.

Please respond to this email with one of the following:
1. | have identified no factual inaccuracies, or

2. | have identified the following factual inaccuracies (note page and line number and attach
documentation as appropriate).



From: —

To:
Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 8:29:11 AM

Mike,
WM has reviewed the addendum to the factual report and takes no exceptions

From: William Hahl

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:48 PM

To: 'Flanigon Michael' ; 'Craig, Scott' ; jeff_machnik';
Sullivan, John J; 'Kirsch, Anne'

Cc: 'Gura Cyril'; 'Watson David';

Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum

Mike,

DIMEC has reviewed the addendum to the factual report and takes no exceptions.

Thanks,
Bill Hahl

From: Flanigon Michael
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 10:57 AM

To: ; Craig, Scott; ; jeff_machnik;
; Kirsch, Anne; ,

Cc: Gura Cyril; Watson D’avid;
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
1. | haveidentified no factual inaccuracies, or
2. 1have identified the following factual inaccuracies (note page and line number and attach
documentation as appropriate).
A response from each party by the end of today will be most appreciated.

Thank you,

Mike
From: Flanigon Michael



RE: Draft B1 factual addendum
Monday, August 11, 2014 11:39:54 AM

Metro-North has reviewed the addendum to the factual report and takes no exceptions.

Thank you,

Anne

Anne Kirsch

MTA Metro-North Railroad
Chief Safety Officer

From:
Monday, August 11, 2014 9:00 AM
To:
Kirsch,
Anne

| have reviewed the addendum to the factual report, which contained new information on the cars,
weights and center of gravity; | take no exceptions.

Peter Lapré
Railroad Safety Specialist
Federal Railroad Administration

From: Flanigon Michael [S00 i

Sent: July-30-14 3:52 PM
To:
Kennedy, Joseph (FRA);
Cc: Gura Cyril; Watson David
Subject: Draft Bl factual addendum

Craig, Scott; [ jeff_machnik;
Kirsch, Anne; Lapre, Peter (FRA)
Dear Bronx 1 Party Representatives:

Attached is an addendum to the factual report that you previously reviewed. The addendum
contains new factual information on the train cars, weights and center of gravity.



From:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Draft B1 factual addendum
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:29:17 AM

Local 808, International Brotherhood of Teamsters have reviewed the addendum
and take no exception to to the factual contents.

Chris Silvera

On Wed, Jul 30, 2014 at 3:52 PM, Flanigon Michael
wrote:

Dear Bronx 1 Party Representatives:

Attached is an addendum to the factual report that you previously reviewed. The
addendum contains new factual information on the train cars, weights and center
of gravity.

I am sending this to you so that you can review it for factual accuracy. I need to
hear back from you in 5 working days (COB August 5). If you find an error or
inaccuracy, please provide that information to me asap and copy the other parties.
Please include documentation as appropriate.

Also, as party organizations, you have the opportunity to submit to the NTSB your
analysis and suggested probable cause of this accident along with any
recommendations you think the NTSB should make. If you make such a
submission, please send it to me with copies to the other party representatives no
later than COB August 15.

I appreciate everyone’s contribution to this investigation.

Thanks,

Mike



From:

Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 8:59:08 AM

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

From: Flanigon Michael {50

Sent: July-30-14 3:52 PM

To

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

| am sending this to you so that you can review it for factual accuracy. | need to hear back from you
in 5 working days (COB August 5). If you find an error or inaccuracy, please provide that information
to me asap and copy the other parties. Please include documentation as appropriate.

Also, as party organizations, you have the opportunity to submit to the NTSB your analysis and
suggested probable cause of this accident along with any recommendations you think the NTSB
should make. If you make such a submission, please send it to me with copies to the other party
representatives no later than COB August 15.

| appreciate everyone’s contribution to this investigation.

Thanks,

Mike

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT



From:

Subject: RE: Draft B1 factual addendum
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:46:26 PM
Mike,

DIMEC has reviewed the addendum to the factual report and takes no exceptions.

Thanks,
Bill Hahl

From: Flanigon Michael
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 10:57 AM

; jeff_machnik;

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






